
Wednesday October 1, 2025 

Subcontractors: 

An agreement to fund the federal government has not been reached, forcing a shutdown of 
some federal agencies and other government functions. 

Sandia will continue normal operations in the short-term. All subcontractors should 
continue to work according to the terms of their subcontract, unless notified otherwise by 
their Subcontracting Professional. 

Please contact your Sandia Delegated Representative (SDR) with questions. 

Krista Smith 

Director 

Supply Chain 

Sandia National Laboratories is a multimission laboratory managed and operated by 

National Technology and Enginsen·ng Solutions of Sandia LLC, a whof/y owned 

subsidiary of Honeywell lntemational Inc. for the U.S. Department of Energy's National 

Nuclear Security Administration under contract DE-NA0003525. SAND2025-124720 

 

'Supply C.hain 
Center 10200 

Continue Normal Operations During 
Federal Shutdown 

From: !Supplier <isu1212lier@sandia.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2025 12:39 PM 

Subject: Continue normal operations during federal shutdown 

Amy Remm
Stamp




